



# Yaiza Cuñado Montoya

M.Sc. Naval Architect - Project Manager - Consultant



## PORT ROYALE

My name is Yaiza and my mission is to bring yachts to safe haven. I do that by applying my vision about ship design, knowledge of engineering and my experience at shipbuilding production to new projects. With this skill set, I have ensured the successful completion of four 50+m yachts, delivering the projects on average 10% under budget and several weeks before the deadline. If you are interested on learning how I can contribute to the successful execution of your projects, I hereby invite you to a face-to-face meeting to find out.

### EXPERIENCE

**Business owner** Oct 2017 – Present

Port Royale

At Port Royale I put my knowledge and skills to serve as a freelancer. I work as a designer Naval Architect and shipbuilding engineering Project Manager for designers and yards and as a Consultant for owners and educational institutions.

**Project Leader – Shipbuilding Engineering** Nov 2015 – Sept 2017

Heesen Yachts

As a Project Leader, I oversaw the delivery of building packages to the Shipbuilding and Outfitting Production departments based on the given concept design. I managed the planning, budget, technical aspects, class and purchasing.

**Project Coordinator – Naval Architect** Jul 2012 – Jul 2015

Huisman Equipment B.V.

As a Project coordinator, I translated client requirements into a viable and optimized concept, leading a team comprised of different naval architecture disciplines. I also managed the communications between client, yard, class and team.

### EDUCATION

**Project Management Professional Certification (PMP)®** ongoing

PMI

Initiation, Planning, Execution, Monitoring / Controlling and Closing of projects.

**Offshore Master** Aug 2011 – Jul 2012

TU Delft (Netherlands)

As a supplement to my Naval Architecture Master's degree:

Offshore Structures (bottom founded and floating), Hydrodynamics, Operations, Renewable Energies, Subsea Engineering, Risk Assessment

**Master Naval Architect** Sep 2006 – Feb 2013

UPM (Spain)

Ship design, Shipbuilding, Hydrodynamics and Stability, Ship Systems, Operations, Trading, Shipyard management, Renewable Energies

### PERSONAL PROJECTS

On my free time, I manage the restoration of a 1900s house and its extension. I manage the budget, prepare long and short term planning, design the construction details and take part on the building activities.

More detailed information regarding my work experience, education, training and skills, can be found at my LinkedIn profile (see link above). References available upon request.

### PERSONAL DETAILS

#### ADDRESS

Kloosterweg 3  
4317 NE Noordgouwe (Netherlands)

#### PHONE

+31 (0)6 43 84 24 28

#### EMAIL

info@portroyale.nl

#### WEBSITE

[www.portroyale.nl](http://www.portroyale.nl)

#### LINKED IN

[www.linkedin.com/in/yaizacunado](http://www.linkedin.com/in/yaizacunado)

**Kvk number (Chamber of Commerce):**

69707936

### SKILLS

#### TECHNICAL

Naval Architecture ●●●●●  
Design ●●●●○  
Shipbuilding ●●●●○  
Project Management ●●●●●

#### LEADERSHIP

Communication ●●●●●  
Motivation ●●●●○  
Organization ●●●●●  
Mentoring ●●●●●

#### PERSONAL

Creative ●●●●○  
Result-orientated ●●●●●  
Proactive ●●●●○  
Perseverant ●●●●●

#### LANGUAGES

Spanish ●●●●●  
Basque ●●●●○  
English ●●●●●  
Dutch ●●●●○  
French ●●○○○